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Planning Department 
Brennon Williams, Director 

Mayor Timothy M. Keller 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 
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August 11, 2021 

Jeremy Trumble, RA 
FBT Architects 
6501 Americas PKWY NE, Ste 300 
Albuquerque, NM 87110 

Re: Mark Armijo-Phase 1 (Portable Addition) 
6800 Gonzales Rd SW 
Traffic Circulation Layout 
Architect's Stamp 08-09-2021 (L 10-D007A) 

Dear Mr. Trumble, 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 08-11-2021, the above 
referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are 
addressed: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

Keyed symbols provided on site plan but no notes to define these letters and numbers. 
You will need to provide this legend/information. 

Since no dimensions, and notes are not provided on site plan, all general comments will 
be reflected thru out this letter. 

Listed are the number of parking spaces required by the IDO as well as the proposed 
number of parking spaces including bicycle and motorcycle parking. 
Coordinate/discuss with Zoning. 

Street name fronting school complex will need to be provided on site plan. 

Identify all existing access easements and width dimensions. 

Please list the width and length for all existing and proposed parking spaces. Some 
dimensions are not shown. 

7. The minimum parking stall dimensions are:

Type of parking Min. Width Min. Length Min. Overhang 

Standard 8.5' 18' 2' 

Compact 7.5' 15' 1.5' 

Motorcycle 4' 8' N/A 

ADA 8.5' 18' 2' 

8. An ADA parking stall and 6 ft wide pedestrian pathway must be provided in front of
proposed Portable additions and existing school buildings.

9. The ADA accessible spaces must include an access aisle. Van accessible aisles
should be 8ft wide; all others should be 5ft wide.
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